Linda Osborne

From: Administration Requests
Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 4:47 p.m.

To:

Cc: Administration Requests

Subject: FW: Noise Control Information Request
Attachments: Housing NZ- 76 Gordon St noise 17022019.pdf
Categories: Linda

Hi Jackie

Thank you for your request relating to 76 Gordon Street, Dargaville under the Local Government Official Information
and Meetings Act 1987.

Please find attached redacted copies of the incident reports for this property. The name and contact details of the
complainants (where applicable) have been withheld under section 7(2)(c)(i) of LGOIMA, as Council believes that
making this information available ‘would be likely to prejudice the supply of similar information, or information from the
same source, and it is in the public interest that such information should continue to be supplied’.

In accordance with section 27 of LGOIMA, you have the right to complain to the Ombudsman for an investigation or
review of the decision to refuse to supply some of the information in response to your request.

Regards Linda
- Linda Osborne | Administration Manager
C_@'{(Ja Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123
K MPAH A council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz

DISTRICT

From: Council

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 7:24 a.m.

To: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>
Subject: Noise Control Information Request

Téna koe
This correspondence has been received in the Council inbox and forwarded to you for action and reply.

If you require any further assistance please contact the Kaipara District Council email council@kaipara.qgovt.nz,
telephone 0800 727 059 from Monday to Friday 8 am to 4.30 pm or visit our website www.kaipara.govt.nz.

Kind regards

Customer Services

. Nadine Spring | Kaitiaki Kiritaki | Customer Services
%‘ Kaipara te Oranganui | Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340
= Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 7059

council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz

Dargaville Office: 42 Hokianga Road, Dargaville 0310

Mangawhai Office: Unit 6, The Hub, 6 Molesworth Drive, Mangawhai 0505

Opening Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 8am to 4.30pm and Wednesday 9am to 4.30pm

KAIPARA

DISTRICT




Kaipara District Council Christmas Hours 2018

Dargaville and Mangawhal offices
close 12pm on Friday 21 December 2018
and re-open Thursday 3 January 2019 at 8am

Ta report a fault or seek urgent attention from Council ﬂ
please call cur 24-haur free phone number 0800 727 058 i
For Dog, Stock and Moise Contral complaints QBOOD 105 B90

Wishing a Merry Christmas to all residents and visitors fo the

e = KAPd i P
(_,@ h’ll P-IH Kaipara District and safe driving on ouwr roads.

From: Jackie Howe [mailto 5
Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 5:05:57 p.m.

To: Council
Cc:
Subject: Noise Control Information Request

Hi
Attached is an information request for your response please.

Kind Regards

ﬁ
Housing New Zealand

Building lives and communities by housing New Zealanders.

He pukenga wai, he nGhanga tangata; he nohanga tangata, he putanga korero.



The information contained in or attached to this message is intended only for the people it is addressed to. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this information is unauthorised and prohibited. This

information may be confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this message.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



